The location is now occupied by Furchgott's annex. The bank building faced Main Street, then called Pine. To the right a glimpse of the three-story Tremont Hotel (where the Williams building is now) is obtained. Both buildings were destroyed in the fire of August 18, 1891. The oak trees at the left are at Forsyth and Laura Streets and the buildings beyond are dwellings where the Barnett National Bank is now situated.